
	
From:	Rebekah	Rast	
Sent:	Monday,	August	28,	2017	1:22	PM	
To:	Faculty	
Cc:	Teaching	and	Learning	Center	
Subject:	syllabus	and	first	class	ideas	from	the	AUP	Teaching	and	Learning	Center	
		
Dear	colleagues,	
	
Please	find	attached	a	few	documents	you	may	find	useful	if	you’re	still	tweaking	
your	course	syllabi.	
	
Also,	below	you’ll	find	a	few	links	to	teaching	tips	and	first	classes:	

• Making	the	most	of	the	first	day	of	class	(Carnegie	Mellon	University)	

https://www.cmu.edu/teaching/designteach/teach/firstday.html	

• Cornell	University	has	kindly	shared	many	fabulous	teaching	resources	with	
the	public.	

https://www.cte.cornell.edu/teaching-ideas/index.html	

• AUP	is	a	member	of	the	Consortium	for	Teaching	and	Learning	(GLCA/GLAA).	
You	may	find	some	helpful	ideas	here:		

http://glcateachlearn.org/teaching-tips-archive/	
	
	
We'll	be	in	touch	again	next	week.	Until	then,	don't	hesitate	to	get	in	touch	if	you	
have	questions,	and	enjoy	the	week!	
	
All	the	best,	
	
Rebekah		
(on	behalf	of	the	TLC	group:	Elena	Berg,	Russell	Williams,	Brenda	Torney)	
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